

Did You Know?

That The Big Event Is Coming?—Save All Your Nickels And Be Prepared



# The TOREADOR



Howdy!

This Is Election Year; Open Your Eyes And See 'Who's Who' In Politics

VOL. VII TEXAS TECH LUBBOCK, TEXAS, THURSDAY, JANUARY 14, 1932 VOL. 7, NO. 94

## Tech Student Council Submits New Constitution

### Texas Tech Becomes Member Of Border Conference

#### Matadors Will Make First Bid For Title This Fall; Miners To Apply For Entrance In Spring

Entrance May Cause Slight Change In 1932 Schedule; Plan To Participate In Spring Track Meet

(Special to The Toreador)  
EL PASO, Texas, Jan. 9.—Texas Technological college of Lubbock was today made a member of the Border Athletic Conference by a unanimous vote of the conference officials in session at Las Cruces, N. M. Tech will begin competition after membership becomes effective, Sept. 1, 1932. Tech was admitted to membership after President Paul W. Fort, Coach Pete Cawthon and W. L. Stangel, chairman of the Tech athletic committee, had reiterated the school's desire to enter the loop.

Tech was invited to participate in the spring track and field meet to be held at Tucson the second Saturday in May and to have representatives at the spring meeting of the conference.

The college of Mines and Arts, El Paso, informed conference officials it would make formal application for membership in the conference at the spring meeting.

Texas Tech's schedule for 1932, arranged before admission to the Border Conference was known, may be forced to undergo a change or two before Tech's representatives left Lubbock for Las Cruces. They expected membership in the loop to become effective in 1932.

#### Oregon Style Of Debate Introduced

A distinctly new type of debate was introduced to Texas Tech at the first meeting of the Debate club, Tuesday night, when the Unemployment Insurance question was discussed according to the Oregon system. This style of debate, introduced in the state of Oregon a few years ago, is an attempt to increase the practical value of debating by reducing it to a more conversational style. It differs from the regular style used in Texas in that the second speaker of each side devotes his whole time to direct questioning of the first speaker of the opposing side. The first speakers of each side present the case, as is the present practice, and after the questioning, they summarize the case for their side.

Those participating in the debate were: Affirmative, Charles O'Neill and Mannel Debusk, negative, H. M. Edwards and Riley White. No decision was rendered as this was an experiment on the part of the Debate club.

#### Professor H. J. Bower Is Author Of Grain Articles

Professor H. J. Bower of the school of agriculture is writing a series of articles which is being published in the Sunday editions of the Avalanche-Journal and South Plains Farmer and which parallel the main points of the grain school which meets here Jan. 14 and 15. Last Sunday he wrote on the "Live at Home Project," and next Sunday he will write on "Texas, the Most Efficient and Reliable Source in the Distribution of Good Seed."

The bulletins were requested after Mr. Renner's lectures in Amarillo, Lubbock and Sweetwater on farm dairy products. They are being distributed through the Home Demonstration Agents, in districts 1, 2, and 3 of Northwest Texas.

#### Chess Club Playoff Scheduled; First Meeting Of Term Held

Chess club members met Wednesday night in room 207 of the administration building for their first meeting this term. Players in the fall term senior tournament have finished their round robin schedule of play and the four highest were scheduled for playoff matches soon.

Plans for junior and senior winter term tournaments were completed but no games will be played for a few days to allow new members to enter. Those interested are asked to see Riley Millard, president.

Standings in the present senior tournament are: Williams 382; Luce 794; Millard 722; Vickers 500; Ward 429; Casterlin 417; Mast 412; R. O'Neill 360; C. O'Neill 333.

#### Frosh Group Hears Talk

Mrs. Corry Explains Purpose Of Freshman Commission; Resource Officials Are Introduced

The first meeting of the Freshman Commission was held last Friday afternoon, January 8, at 5 o'clock in room 310. Mrs. O. C. Corry, the YWCA secretary was in charge of the program. Miss Ann Dunham played several piano selections before the program began.

Mrs. Corry spoke on "What a Freshman Commission Has Meant to Me." She made clear the point that a Freshman girl does not have to be a member of the YWCA to be a member of the commission. She emphasized the democratic side of the commission by saying that it was not exclusive. Mrs. Corry also suggested that the work of this new organization might include the building of a tradition for Tech, since the college is new and does not have any well-established traditions.

#### Bledsoe Talks

Judge W. H. Bledsoe, of Lubbock, was the principal speaker for the Pre-Law club last night in a discussion on the "Work of the Governor." Plans were begun for a mock murder trial to be presented later in the term.

#### Grain School To Be Held In Texas Tech On January 14-15; Plan Programs

Speakers Announced For Two Day Meet Here Next Week

Plans have been completed for a grain school dealing with all phases of the growing and marketing of farm crops, to be held in the school of agriculture at Texas Technological college January 14 and 15. The department of agronomy of the school with the Lubbock Grain Exchange, D. F. Eaton, county agent and Roy B. Davis, plainview, superintendent of the state experiment station assisting in the school.

#### In A Growing Conference

The same growing spirit that has made it the third largest school in the state prevails today as Texas Tech becomes a member of a growing conference—the Border loop.

Beginning September 1, 1932, Tech will make its first bid for a conference title. The Border conference is somewhat young, but is made up of schools like Texas Tech—schools that are rapidly growing. And may The Toreador pause for a moment to remark that within a very few years football, basketball and track will be just as fast, if not faster, in the Border loop as in the Southwestern conference.

Every member of the Border organization is increasing its enrollment each year. No finer schools in the Southwest are to be found than such institutions as Texas Tech, the University of New Mexico, the University of Arizona, New Mexico A. and M. and the other schools making up the loop.

Unlike the Texas conference and the T. I. A. A., the Border loop will grow instead of getting weaker every year.

And as someone has said, the Matadors can whip any two T. I. A. A. teams on the same afternoon; they can whip any Texas conference team one afternoon and another the next afternoon. Competition in these loops are weakening, while it grows stronger in the Border.

The Toreador is proud that Texas Tech has lined up with an organization which has in it that same growing spirit that has made Tech what it is today. The Toreador rejoices that Texas Tech is now a member of a conference that looms to be the strongest in the southwest within a few years.

#### Rifle Club Makes Plans

Postal Firing Match Is Held; Other Matches Planned With Pacific Coast Colleges; To Meet Tonight

The Rifle club met Thursday night for the purpose of discussing business. A new amendment to the constitution was suggested and carried unanimously. Plans for matches were discussed and it was decided to accept the challenges requested to date. This means that a postal match will be fired this week with the Jefferson City Pistol and Rifle club of Jefferson City. Some of the team members have been practicing daily and it is certain that Tech will be well represented.

#### Concert Artist Appears Here

Francis Macmillen Coming To High School Auditorium On Evening Of February 8; Has One Of Finest Of Violins

"Francis Macmillen," who appears in concert at the high school auditorium Monday evening, February 8, "has established himself as one of the reasons why these United States need not look abroad for their violinists," in the words of the Chicago Tribune.

#### Graduate's Father Dies

The father of a former Tech student, Roger Allison, 30 graduate, died in his home in Brownwood last week. Dr. Allison visited on the Tech campus a number of times while his son was in school here.

#### Studes To Grade Papers Of Profs

EVANSTON, Ill., Jan. 9.—A great day is coming for undergraduates of Northwestern university.

For years the professors have been grading the students, but now the undergraduates have decided to grade the professors.

#### Ayres, France To Pilot Tech Team Of 1932

Two Thousand See Varsity And Frosh Get Sweaters When Tech Holds Open House For Men; Coach Names Captains

Ross Ayres of Cuero, regular guard on the 1931 team, and Lawrence "Shorty" France of Sulphur Springs and Levelland, regular half-back for two seasons, will captain the 1932 edition of Texas Tech Matador grid team.

Coach P. W. Cawthon announced the appointment of Ayres and France as co-captains when the Tech athletic department held open house for the men students of Tech and the male supporters of Lubbock. A packed house of approximately 2,000 men attended the first "Fun Night" program of the year.

Football awards were presented the varsity letter men and Coaches Pete Cawthon, Ditchey Smith and Del Morgan as tokens of esteem on the part of Lubbock business men because of Tech's victory over Simmons University on Thanksgiving.

#### World Disarmament Question Is Discussed By Pi Gamma Mu

Last Friday night's meetings of the Pi Gamma Mu consisted of a discussion of the disarmament question, with about a hundred persons in attendance.

#### Jack Boyd Is Secretary Of Lubbock Ministerial Group

Jack Boyd, secretary of the Tech branch of the YMCA, was elected secretary of the Lubbock Ministerial alliance at a meeting held Monday, January 4, at the First Methodist church of Lubbock. This organization is composed of the ministers and religious workers of Lubbock and of the college, and its chief purpose is the discussion of problems in connection with the church and the college.

#### New Document To Be Voted On At Called Convocation; Two Student Courts Created

Council Members Believe That Present Constitution No Longer Fulfills Needs Of Texas Tech Students; Several Changes Provided For

Believing that the present constitution of Texas Tech no longer fulfills the needs of the student body, that the present one is out of date for this fast growing school, and that a new one is needed, the Student council has submitted to the students of Texas Tech a new constitution. The entire document is printed in the issue of The Toreador.

Garland Smith is chairman of the Constitutional committee which drew up the proposed document. Members of the council passed on it at the last meeting. Plans are to call a special convocation within the next few weeks at which time the students will either approve or reject the new document. If approved, it will take the place of the old one immediately.

Included among the changes from the old constitution is the creation of a cabinet in the executive department, creation of two student courts, a provision for a system of preferential voting, and a change in the publication board. No change is made in the representation in the student Council.

#### Topics Picked For Program

James, Settle To Make Talks; Course Is Survey Of Foreign Affairs; Is Fourth Of Series To Be Held

"French Government and Disarmament Policy" is to be the topic for discussion at the meeting of the International Relations club tomorrow night in room 310 of the administration building. Clyde James will talk on "The Government of France" and J. Doyle Settle is to review the "Disarmament Policy of France."

This discourse is the fourth of a series of seven programs based on the disarmament question. The club is to consider the subject from the viewpoints of different world powers which have been selected to constitute the themes of the respective sessions to convene each Friday night through February 5.

#### Tech To Be Represented At International Relation Meet

The Tech organization is planning to send representatives to the First Biennial of International Relations clubs, which will meet in Albuquerque during the spring term as guests of New Mexico university. The key-note of the conference is to be "Disarmament."

#### Calendar

Thursday  
Centaurus, 2907 Broadway, 8 p. m.  
Las Chaparrillas, room 207, 7 p. m.  
College club, 7:30 p. m.  
Copa y Espada, room 310, 7:30 p. m.  
Girls Glee club, room 310, 4 p. m.  
Friday  
Amarillo club, room 309, 7 p. m.  
Central dance, 9-12.  
Saturday  
Forum party.  
MONDAY  
Chamber of Commerce, room 220, 7:30 p. m.  
De Que, 7:30 p. m.  
Men's Glee club, room 310, 7 p. m.  
Chemistry banquet, 7:45 p. m.  
Basketball gymnasium, Tech vs. Canyon Teachers.  
Tuesday  
Los Camaradas, room 214, 7:30 p. m.  
Texas Tech civics, Room E 208, 7:30 p. m.  
Sanskrit, room 207, 7 p. m.  
Fresh in Y. council, room 310.  
Sock and Buskin, room 202, 7:30 p. m.  
Lamb County club, room 217, 7 p. m.  
Girls Glee club, room 310, 4 p. m.  
Basketball, gymnasium.  
Wednesday  
W. A. A., room 307, 7:30 p. m.  
Aggie club, 7:30 p. m.  
Pre-Law, room 302, 7:30 p. m.  
Choral club, room 310, 7:30 p. m.  
Silver Key, 7:30 p. m.  
Geology society, Room C. D., 7:30 p. m.  
Wranglers, 2321 13th, 7:30 p. m.

TURN TO PAGE TWO AND READ THE PROPOSED CONSTITUTION

# THE TOREADOR

OFFICIAL STUDENT PUBLICATION OF THE  
TEXAS TECHNOLOGICAL COLLEGE  
Lubbock, Texas

PUBLISHED EVERY THURSDAY

Marshall C. Formby ..... Editor in chief  
Tom Abraham ..... Business Manager

### STAFF

Lyle Holmes ..... Sports Editor  
Elmer Aycock ..... Society Editor  
J. M. Jackson ..... News Editor  
Bonnie Thomas ..... Assistant News Editor

Campus news covered by students in the department of Journalism



Entered as second-class matter, October 21, 1925 at the postoffice at Lubbock, Texas, under the act of March 3, 1879.

Advertising rates: 30c per column inch by contract  
55c per column inch by insertion

Subscription covered by Student Activity Fee. By subscription \$1.50 per school year.

### TEXAS UNIVERSITY WANTS A NEW SONG

The famous old song, "The Eyes of Texas Are Upon You" no longer satisfies the students of Texas university. Led by The Daily Texan, student publication, a move has been inaugurated for the adoption of a better school anthem. Student leaders on the Texas campus claim the old one does not meet the needs of the newer generation and that a new one is sorely needed.

The Toreador is taking no stand for or against the wants of Texas university students, but we do say that campus leaders are going to run against stiff competition from the alumni when they try to discard the famous old song, adopted from the ballad, "I've Been Working On A Railroad."

At the same time The Toreador suggests that if Texas students run across any extra anthems that they send them out to Texas Tech. For Texas Tech, too is badly in need of a song with a little life about it, a good tune and one that the students will like to sing.

### ON CHANGING COURSES

About this time of the year, the deans' offices are lined with students wanting to change their various courses!

Many students deem it wise to change instructors, believing they can learn more under another teacher. Many find it necessary to enroll for another subject or change the hour of one they are already registered for. At any rate, most students have some reason for wanting to change, else they would not be willing to go through all the red tape just for the privilege of getting into another section.

We grant that a student should not change classes just because "my other prof was too hard". Further, we say that Tech officials usually give students the privilege of changing if any reasonable cause is presented.

But The Toreador maintains that students who desire to get under another instructor should be allowed to do so. We assert that if a student believes he can learn more under another teacher he should "ditch" the old one and graze in new pastures.

And finally, The Toreador believes the student should be allowed to make the change without having to go out for debate six months in order to be able to talk officials into letting him make the change.

### A GOOD CHANGE

The recent change in the selecting of Tech beauties for the annual is a good one in the opinion of The Toreador. Robert Huff, editor of La Ventana, has announced that an election will be held in February for the selection of the eight pictures to be placed in the Las Bonitas section of the 1932 yearbook.

There is on every college campus each year following issuance of the college yearbook some dissatisfaction regarding the beauties chosen. The Tech campus is no exception. Each year on every campus a few students

### THE CONSTITUTION OF THE STUDENT ASSOCIATION OF TEXAS TECHNOLOGICAL COLLEGE

Preamble:  
We, the students of Texas Technological college, in order to bring about a democratic spirit on our campus, and to foster the principle of mass participation in our student government, do hereby establish this Constitution of the Student Association of Texas Technological college.

### ARTICLE I—THE LEGISLATURE

Sec. 1. The legislative powers of the Student association of Texas Technological college shall be vested in a Student council.

Sec. 2. The membership of the Student council shall be as follows: (a) One senior each from the agricultural school, the engineering school, the home economics school, and school of liberal arts. (b) One junior each from the agricultural school, the engineering school, the school of home economics, and the school of liberal arts. (c) One sophomore each from the agricultural school, the engineering school, the school of home economics, and the school of liberal arts. (d) One freshman each from the agriculture school, the engineering school, the school of home economics, and the school of liberal arts. (e) The president of the Student association, who shall also be president of the Student council, and vote only in case of a tie. (f) Vice-president of the Student association. (g) The student representative to the Athletic council. (h) The secretary of the Student association. (i) The president of the senior class, the sophomore class, the junior class, and the freshman class.

Sec. 3. The president of the Student association shall preside at the meetings of the council, and, in his absence, the vice-president shall preside.

Sec. 4. The Student council shall meet on one night of each alternate week beginning with a specified night within one week after the class officers are elected.

Sec. 5. A simple majority shall constitute a quorum for the transaction of business in the council, with the provision that at least one representative from each school is present.

Sec. 6. The secretary-treasurer shall prepare a typewritten record of the approved minutes of the council, and shall file these with the registrar of the college within three days after their approval.

Sec. 7. To withdraw the funds of the Student council from the business office of the college, the president of the council shall present to the Student council a check for the exact amount. The secretary-treasurer shall file the cancelled check with the corresponding minutes.

Sec. 8. The Student council shall have the right to raise revenue. Sec. 9. The Student council shall appoint two students to the Board of Student Publications, which board shall further consist of the editors of The Toreador and La Ventana and two faculty members appointed by the president of the college. A majority vote shall prevail in this board unless both faculty members vote with the minority.

Sec. 10. Members of the Student council shall enjoy the right to propose and defend any legislation they see fit from the floor of the council.

Sec. 11. On petition of ten per cent of the members of the Student association, the president of the Student association shall call a convention of the students for the consideration of any governmental problems that may be listed as initiative, referendum or recall, subject to such other regulations as may be prescribed by the Student council.

### ARTICLE II—THE EXECUTIVE

Sec. 1. The executive department shall be composed of: (a) The president of the association. (b) The vice-president of the Student association. (c) Two students appointed to the council by the president of the Student association, who shall with (d) Two members of the council selected by the council constitute the president's cabinet.

Sec. 2. It shall be the duty of the cabinet to meet and consider the problems of the Student association, and to present expedient legislation to the council with its recommendations.

Sec. 3. The two students appointed to the council by the president shall have 1/2 vote each in the Student council, and shall enjoy full membership in the cabinet.

Sec. 4. The president of the Student association shall have power to call special meetings of the Student council, but shall be required to give all members of the council at least 24 hours notice before the time of the meeting.

Sec. 5. Upon petition of five (5) members of the Student council, the president shall be required to call a meeting of the council at the earliest convenient date.

Sec. 6. The president of the Student association shall have all other inherent powers of the executive.

### ARTICLE III—THE JUDICIARY

Sec. 1. There shall be two Student courts, equal in power, one having jurisdiction over the women students, and the other having jurisdiction over the men students. Each court shall consist of: (a) Two seniors; (b) Two juniors; (c) One sophomore.

Sec. 2. (a) The five justices of the men's court shall be appointed by the men of the Student council, in its second regular meeting. (b) The five justices of the women's court shall be appointed by the Association of Women Students in its second regular meeting. One member of each court shall be a member of the Student council.

Sec. 3. These ten justices shall appear before the council at the call of the president and take the following oath of office, which shall be administered by the president of the Student association: "I do hereby solemnly swear (or affirm) that as a member of the Student court of Texas Technological college I shall, with a mind

free of prejudice, examine such cases as are brought to the attention of the court and shall keep all facts pertaining to each case secret. After due consideration I shall state my opinion to the court as either guilty, or not guilty, and I shall abide by the recommendations of the court."

Sec. 4. While they are still assembled on the night of taking the oath of office, each court shall retire and elect from their own number a chief justice.

Sec. 5. It shall be the duty of the courts to examine all offences against the Student association. The jurisdiction of the courts shall include all such cases as shall be noted by any justice of the courts, and all written and signed indictments given to the supreme justice of either court by student, or by a faculty member.

Sec. 6. It shall be the duty of the Chief Justice to: a—assemble the court and preside at its meetings; b—destroy all indictments after a decision has been reached; c—announce the decision of the majority of the court with its recommendations, and deliver to the proper dean a sealed envelope containing the recommendations of the court, which the dean shall present to the dean's council for consideration.

Sec. 7. The signer of an indictment shall not be required to appear against the accused, nor shall his name become known outside the court.

Sec. 8. The accused shall be notified as to the indictment by the supreme justice of the proper court, but the name of the accuser may be kept from the accused on request of the accuser.

Sec. 9. The accused shall have the right to appear before the court and present witnesses.

### ARTICLE IV

Qualification of Officers

Sec. 1. The president of the Student association must have completed with a minimum of a C average, at least 100 term hours in Texas Technological college.

Sec. 2. The secretary-treasurer of the Student association must have completed at least 90 hours in Texas Technological college.

Sec. 3. The editor of The Toreador must have maintained at least a C average on all college work for the last three terms, and must have completed at least 90 term hours in Texas Technological college, 18 of which must have been in English with a C average. He must have had previous experience on The Toreador or La Ventana staff.

Sec. 4. a—The editor of La Ventana must be of senior standing at the time of taking office, and must have spent nine (9) terms in Texas Technological college. He must have a C average on all work for the last three terms. b—He must have had previous experience on The Toreador or La Ventana staff.

Sec. 5. a—The business manager of The Toreador must have at least 72 term hours, and must have spent at least 6 terms in Texas Technological college. b—He must make bond of not less than \$1,000. c—He must hand in each month to the Board of Student Publications a written report of the financial standing of The Toreador.

Sec. 6. The business manager of La Ventana must have at least 72 term hours and must have spent at least 6 terms in Texas Technological college. b—He must make bond of not less than \$1,000. c—He must hand in each month to the Board of Student Publications a written report of the financial standing of La Ventana.

Sec. 7. Any student who has spent six terms in Texas Technological college is eligible to run for head yell leader. b—The candidate receiving the highest number of votes shall be head yell leader, and the one receiving the next highest number shall be assistant yell leader. c—The assistant yell leader shall succeed to the office of head yell leader in case of the withdrawal or ineligibility of the head yell leader.

Sec. 8. The freshman class shall elect two yell leaders to conduct yells at all freshman games. The head yell leader shall select one of these to assist in leading variety yells.

Sec. 9. Salaries of officers of The Toreador.

(Continued on Page 4)

A Short Cut to Accurate Information

You will find a quick answer to questions about words, persons, places in

## WEBSTER'S COLLEGIATE

The Best Abridged Dictionary because it is based upon WEBSTER'S NEW INTERNATIONAL—The "Supreme Authority." Here is a companion for your hours of reading and study that will prove its real value every time you consult it for the wealth of ready information that is instantly yours. 106,000 words and phrases with definitions, etymologies, pronunciations, and use in its 1,256 pages, 1,700 illustrations. Includes dictionaries of biography and geography and other special features.

See It At Your College Bookstore or Write for information to the Publishers. Free specimen pages if you name this paper.

G. & C. Merriam Co. Springfield, Mass.

## Palace LAST TIMES TODAY

A Brand New Jazz Sensation

# Men ONLY!

None Under 16 Admitted

Matinee and Night Adm. Price 50c

What is the Port of Missing Girls? All Talking

## FLAMING PASSION

Singing & Dancing

Has a Special Talk for The Men Entitled "What Men Should Know And What Men Don't Know"

## "Cream of the Crop"

Robert Montgomery

## LUCKY STRIKE CIGARETTES

"IT'S TOASTED"

Copyright 1932, The American Tobacco Co.

## "There are no better cigarettes"

HE BOBBED UP SMILING  
Bob Montgomery has been an iron worker, deck hand, railroad mechanic and a boogie-woogie in Hollywood. . . He zoomed to the top in no time because the girls were crazy over his grin. . . And they'll go completely crazy when they see him in his latest M-G-M, "PRIVATE LIVES". . . He's stuck to LUCKIES these last 7 years. . . Not a buffalo nickel was paid for his statement. . . He gave it just for a pleasant "Thank You."

"I have always used LUCKIES—as far as I am concerned there are no better cigarettes—congratulations also on your improved Cellophane wrapper with that little tab that opens your package so easily."

## "It's toasted"

Your Throat Protection—against irritation—against cough  
And Moisture-Proof Cellophane Keeps that "Toasted" Flavor Ever Fresh

TUNE IN ON LUCKY STRIKE—60 modern minutes with the world's finest dance orchestras and Walter Winchell, whose gossip of today becomes the news of tomorrow, every Tuesday, Thursday and Saturday evening over N. B. C. networks.

### College Inn Co-Eds Give Informal Leap Year Dance

Girls residing at College Inn entertained guests with an informal girls' leap year tag dance, Friday night from 9 until 12.

Special guests for the occasion were members of the Las Chaparrillas, San Souci, and D. F. D. clubs. The chaperones were Mrs. J. H. James, Mrs. Mary Lovell, and Mrs. Dora Vandagriff.

The music was furnished by Frank Stone and his Collegians. About 200 guests attended.

### TECHNIQUE

Co-ed—Where did you learn to kiss like that?  
Frosh—Clucking at the horses.—Utah Humbug.

The big event is coming. See it in the paper.

### EAT AT

La Casita

Across From Cheri Casa  
Phone 9544

"Easy" Nettles, Prop.

### Tech Students and Faculties

We are prepared to serve you with lunches and dinners

### Lubbock Coffee Shop

We also have private dining rooms for clubs and sororities  
See us for your arrangements

Gus Kallas, Manager

## LINDSEY PREVIEW SATURDAY NIGHT

Both Theatres Open!

Wallace BEERY Jackie COOPER

NOTE—  
"The Champ" is a Liberty Magazine 4-Star Picture—and we recommend it to be one of the best pictures of 1932. —THE MANAGEMENT.

The Metro-Goldwyn-Mayer PICTURE

# THE CHAMP

### Under The Double "T"

BY LYLE HODGINS

Texas Tech is making the kind of race in basketball that was predicted in his column. Wayland and the Abilene Christians were not so hard, not much more than practice games or the kind of a team we have here this year. So far Coach Morgan has been very successful in his experiments with the Buffs. Every student should be over at the gym to see this game, not with the idea in mind that they are going just to be loyal to their team, but that they are going to see one of the best cage games in the whole state of Texas.

Coach Morgan will have the first real test for his men next Monday and Tuesday nights, when they take on the Canyon Buffs. Every student should be over at the gym to see this game, not with the idea in mind that they are going just to be loyal to their team, but that they are going to see one of the best cage games in the whole state of Texas.

The Canyon Buffs have one of the best, if not the best team, in the entire state. Last week they routed a team from Oklahoma which had split games with Texas Tech. The Buffs have the reputation of being the tallest team in North America, their squad has an average height of over six feet and three inches. It should be interesting, if for no other reason, to see how our tall guard, Tadlock, will stand up with five other tall men.

Last year Tech failed to have a track team, not because of material, but because adequate time could not be given to the sport. This year with a wealth of material, and more time in which to develop the coaches plan on a successful season.

Intramural sports have started, and with such a bang that it is being rumored the ones who can make a team would be capable of making any college team. This particular rumor gives evidence of being true, when you consider that all men who have not made a letter will be eligible. And if all men who have not made a letter were eligible to compete it gives evidence of more truth.

When such men as Walter Nixon, Al Simmons, Murphy, Jay Maltby, Mark Welch, Mina Watkins, Pete Smith, Bob Oswald, Dub Leason, Max Scoggins, Johnny Beacham, Bob Crawford, Bill Stubbs, Cotton Welch, Clarence Bobo, Ratliff, Locke, Bill Mayfield and many others equally as good, are out for teams, you can bet a brand of football will be displayed that would equal most college exhibitions.

Did you know that six men on our varsity team who did not get to make the trip to Abilene, played a practice game with the Lubbock High Westerners, and in this game made 12 points to one for the Westerners? Friddy, a player on our fish team filled in the lineup and gave an exhibition of over-hand shots through the basket, that was to be marveled at.

Hodges, former captain of the Matadors cagers, has been ineligible so far this season for basketball competition, but there is a possibility that he will have a chance to play in the games with Canyon. He has an incomplete grade to make up in one of his subjects.

Darr and Crews at forwards have been going like hot-shots. First, Darr received the praise of the sports writer in Plainview. Then Crews got in the limelight at Abilene. Tadlock and Fisher have been getting their due share of publicity. The report comes from Abilene that the Wildcats just could not get around these two tall men.

# Matadors To Play Buffs Monday and Tuesday

## Tech Gym Will Be Scene Next Week Of Tilts

### Local Fans Will Get First Glimpse Of 1932 Edition; Buffs Boast Tallest Team In North America

Monday and Tuesday nights the Matadors will be hosts to the Canyon Buffs in a pair of cage games. This will be the first opportunity for Tech students and townspeople to witness the 1932 team of the Matadors.

This game should be one of the best games to be played over the entire state. Both teams are rated among the top-notchers. The Buffs boast the tallest team in North America, the average height of the regular quintet over something over six feet and three inches. Tadlock demonstrated what a tall team could do when his Buffs completely pilled the Southwestern Oklahoma Teachers by a top heavy score last Saturday night. Previously the Bulldogs of Southwestern had beaten Simmons 45 to 25.

### Build Good Team Also

The Matadors not to be outdone by the Buffs are also boasting a good team. Coach Morgan has a team of veterans picked to go through the season's schedule of some thirty games with only a few losses. Much depends on the games with Canyon as to how near perfect the record of the Matador cagers will be.

Teams coached by Sad Sam Burton have been more or less constant winners in the Matador cagers in past years. It will be coach Del Morgan's task to put a stop to this tradition.

The games will begin promptly at 7:30 o'clock each night.

## Wildcats Turn Tables; Score 32 To 19 Win

### Matadors' Offense Bottled Up By Angry Christians After Tech Takes Opening Game By 37 To 28 Count Monday

ABILENE, Jan. 13.—Texas Tech lost an athletic contest to the Abilene Christian College Wildcats for the first time in two years last night when the A. C. C. cagers turned the tables on the Matadors to win a 32 to 19 decision and gain a split in the series.

Fowell, Cheres and Lawrence of the Wildcat defense smothered the attack of Tech while Phippen and Watkins shot holes in the basket to clinch the decision in the early part of the second half. Phippen led the field in scoring with six field goals, five of them coming in the second period, and Watkins was runner-up with eight points.

Although he made only two field tosses, Tadlock was the high scorer for the Matadors, who were limited to five successful shots from scrimmage. Showing a reversal from the fifteen foot line, the Christians sank nine gratis pitches in the first half to lead 13 to 10, at the intermission. Tech made little profit from the numerous fouls of the home team. Nineteen personals were assessed the A. C. C. players, allowing 23 free tries, but the Matadors made just nine of them count. Fowell and Lawrence of the home team went out on fouls.

The box score: TEXAS TECH FG FT PF Thomas, F. 0 0 3 Crews, F. 0 3 3 Moody, F. 0 2 4 Darr, F. 1 1 1 Fisher, C. 1 1 3 Crites, C. 0 0 0 Tadlock, G. 2 0 1 Hill, G. 1 1 0 Hale, G. 0 0 2 Dunn, G. 0 1 1 Totals 5 9 14 ABILENE CHRIS. PG FT PF Phippen, F. 6 0 3 Reynolds, F. 1 1 3 Lawrence, P-G 0 3 4 Watkins, C. 3 2 2

## Picador Coach



It's Coach Ross Ayres now! The popular varsity football player above was recently appointed to lead the Fish cagers out of the wilderness and will have complete charge of the five Picador squads. Ross is a letterman on the Matador eleven, playing at guard.

## Ross Ayres To Coach Picadors In Tournament

### Freshmen Squads Divided Into Five Teams; Captains Appointed For Each Group; Plan Round Robin Schedule

Judging from the number who have signed the roll to play freshman basketball, it is almost inevitable that Tech will continue advance in the cage game as has been done in football. In fact so many have reported for practice that it is necessary to divide the squad into five sections.

The freshmen squads, which will play a round robin schedule for the campus championship and from which will be picked the best all-around team at the close of the season, will be coached by Ross Ayres, varsity athlete. Captains have been appointed for five teams, the teams to be known by their captains' names. The list of players and captains are as follows:

- Team A: Captain Demp Cannon, B. Gilmore, Adrian Clark, "Levelling" Norman, Wayne Larsen, "Snow" Flake, Brown, Herget, Gowen, "Stinky" Golden, Fisher and Maggart.
- Team B: Captain White, Fullington, Will Ed Watson, Ralph Anderson, Harris, Williams, "Bubbles" Soap, Fuqua, Barnard, "Sour" Lemmon, Fryar and Turner.
- Team C: Captain Leonard Curfman, Malcolm Martin, G. Anderson, Crittenden, "Meat" Butcher, Pake, Womack, Gray, Smith, Lovelace, Kay and Seale.
- Team D: Captain Wilson Gilmore, "Northwestern" Friddy, Wilks, Messer Smith, Ellis, King, G. Hill, Brown, Greer, Huffacher, "Other" Brown, Fincher and Roberts.
- Team E: Captain Melton McGhee, Eldos, Bunyan, Liary, Carterlin, Phillips, "Royce City" Donnell, Mitchell, Peters, Anthony, Hancock and Ray Pace.

Cheves, G. 1 1 3 Powell, G. 0 3 4 Totals 11 10 10

Mr. and Mrs. Jimmie Allen and Miss Johnnie Gilkerson were dinner guests in the practice house last evening.

## Martin's DRUG

Service With A Smile

- Sandwiches — Drinks
  - Fruit — Candy
  - Hamburgers — Coffee That You'll Like
  - Chili
- If we fail to say "Thank You," Your Purchase Is Free STUDENT EMPLOYMENT

## Coaches Given Appointments In Intramural

### Four Elevens Will Be Issued Suits This Afternoon And Will Arrange Schedule For Title Campaign

Coaches were chosen for the intramural football teams Monday night. Moffett, Langford and Hitchcock were chosen to lead the aggie; Durham, Teal and Crites will direct the liberal arts; Price, France and Baker are coaches for the engineers, and the army will have for their leaders Close, Barton and Harris. All the coaches lettered with the varsity this year. Later, captains of each team will be elected or adopted and a tentative schedule will be worked out, according to round robin play.

### To Issue Suits

Eligibility rules will conform to those of last year, scholastic standing to be considered. Jack Durham, captain and guard on the 1931 Matador grid team, and Milton Moffett, quarterback, will direct intramural football activity. Equipment will be issued this afternoon. First workouts were held Tuesday.

Four different systems or styles of football will be used—the Notre Dame shift, Pop Warner's double wing back, regular punt formation and a fourth according to Bernie Bierman's single wing back or "Z" formation.

Ten days practice will precede the opening games. The season will run through January and February.

Intramural boxing and wrestling candidates will also meet, Monday night. Lester Triple, Matador center, will direct the department and Shorty France will supervise boxing. The program, by hours, amount to work and a schedule will be announced. Championship in all weight divisions will be determined at a "fun nite" program to be given in March.

## Dr. J. O. Ellsworth Attends Agricultural Workers Meet

Dr. J. O. Ellsworth represented Tech at the Texas Agricultural Workers meeting held in Fort Worth Thursday and Friday of last week. The next annual meeting is to convene in Dallas although Dr. Ellsworth invited them to meet in Lubbock.

It's coming. Watch for it.

## Varsity Grid Players Coach Campus Teams

### Practice Starts Today With Approximately 100 Players Reporting; Liberal Artists To Defend Campus Title

Four squads of some 25 men each will engage in warm up exercises over Texas Tech's vast practice fields this afternoon as the intramural football season swings around. More than 100 men are expected to report for intramural gridiron work, which will continue through February, but a number of varsity men will be assigned to coach the four teams during the season. The school of liberal arts, the school of engineering, the school of agriculture and the military corps, or Army, are represented by intramural football teams.

### L. A.'s Defend Title

Last winter's title went to the school of liberal arts team, coached by Floyd Woodruff, quarterback on the 1930 varsity team. Equipment will be provided for four squads of 24 men each, Coach Ditchey Smith announced yesterday. Some new material has been purchased including new jerseys of four different color combinations which the teams will use in games. Practice begins immediately, though equipment will not be issued until later on this week. It is thought that the original number of candidates will be large enough to permit a "weeding out" process similar to that in the fall when plans are being made for the regular intercollegiate season. The first game will be played Saturday afternoon, January 23.

The Liberal Arts team will be coached by Jack Durham, captain and guard on the 1931 Matador varsity team, as head coach and Harold Crites and Bill Teal, Matador regular, as assistants. The team is to have a manager, but none has been appointed yet. Signifying colors for the Liberal Arts team will be red jerseys with black inserts, similar to the Matador colors. Whacker Barton, sophomore center last season, will serve as head coach of the Army team. He will be assisted by Ed Harris, guard, and Slick Close, halfback. In games, the Army will wear gold jerseys with red inserts at the shoulders. Lowell Dalton is manager of the club.

## Aggies Cooperate With A. And M. In Feeding Lambs

Since January 1 the school of agriculture has been feeding 120 lambs cooperatively with the Agricultural Experiment station at College Station. This is the third year of these experiments, but the first in whichilage is used. The lambs will be fed at least 90 days, and longer if necessary.

In the two former experiments it was found that sorghum fodder and limestone flour was as good, and more economical than alfalfa for feeding purposes.

## Tech Quintet Take Opener From Wildcats

### Captain Tadlock And Forward Crews Spell Defeat For A. C. C. Five; Lefty Reynolds Sets Pace For Christians

ABILENE, Jan. 13.—An overseas guard named Tadlock and a surr shooting forward named Crews spoiled the plans of Abilene Christian College for the successful opening of another basketball season here tonight. Playing in the uniform of Texas Tech, they were the featured performers in a victory of 37 to 28.

While Crews slammed the basket for fifteen points, Tadlock seemed to block every offensive move of the Christians after the first ten minutes of play. With little Lefty Reynolds setting the pace, A. C. C. jumped into a lead of 14 to 8 at the outset. The tables were turned then, and while the Wildcat attack was at a standstill the Tech athletes latched thirteen points to their total. At the half the Matadors led 21 to 16. An Abilene spurt tied the score as the second round got under way, but the Matadors pulled out front again, to stay.

The match was swift but rough. Seventeen fouls were called against the Matadors and sixteen against the Wildcats. A. C. C.'s poor work from the foul line contributed to its defeat, as the Christians missed thirteen while hitting six. Reynolds, point leader for his team with thirteen, and Captain Chaple Cheves were stars for the Christians' game.

George Langford, tackle; Speedy Moffett, quarterback and Matt Hitchcock, end, all regulars on the 1931 varsity team, will coach the Aggie team, with Langford, center, as head coach. Jesse Young has been appointed manager of the team, whose colors will be black trimmed in red.

## Tech Cagers Annex First Two Games Of Season From Wayland Jackrabbits; Three Teams Used

### Scores For Two Games At Plainview Are 41 To 24 For Last Encounter

Playing a brand of basketball that the Wayland college Jackrabbits could not hope to cope with, the Matadors began their march through the collegiate cage world last Friday and Saturday nights. The first game was copied by the one sided score of 41 to 24, and the second went to the Scarlet tossers by 48 to 31 count.

The game Friday night was merely an experimental one for Coach Del Morgan. Three complete teams were used in an effort to find the best scoring combination as well as defensive play. The second combination composed of Aud Darr and Haden Moody at forwards, Harold Crites at center, and Dunn and Hill, guards, showed more offensive punch than either of the other two teams, although three veterans, Captain Tadlock, Alvin Crews, and Leon Fisher played on the starting quintet.

Are No Match The Jackrabbits held the Crimmon on even terms the first period but were no match for the stalwarts of Del Morgan the last half. Durham, Wayland forward, scored two field goals in the beginning of the game, and the Jackrabbits managed to keep this lead for several minutes. Captain Tadlock, and his mates began to whittle down the lead and finally emerged seven points in advance at the half. Oud Darr, sensational forward for the Matadors, took

honors for high scoring with four field goals and one free toss. Fisher, placed second with three tosses from the field and two free counters.

Shows Strange Defense The game Saturday night showed a stronger defense on the part of the Tech delegation. The Jackrabbits were forced to take long shots at the basket and many of these went wild. Several times the Kimbrough charges would break through for a crisp shot, but not as many times as would the 31 points indicate, most of their shots were made from out back of the free-throw line.

The Jackrabbits again played a close game the first half, and the Matadors were leading by only three points, 21 to 18. The Morganmen jumped far into the lead at the second half, scoring 27 points while their opponents were making 18. A delayed offense in the last five minutes of play completely baffled the Jackrabbits while the Matadors' man to man defense held down the opposition's scoring. Tadlock and Fisher were outstanding for the Matadors, while Durham loomed bright for the Kimbrough delegation.

The big event is coming. See it.



## FOR THAT "GONE" FEELING!



### AT 10-2 & 4 O'CLOCK

## We Can't Wear Them Ourselves This Winter!

Sweat Shirts

### 95c

Were Formerly \$1.25

Oxford Grays and Whites, Fleece Lined—Just Right For These Cool Mornings

## SLIPOVER SWEATERS

### AT \$3.95

Formerly \$5.00

Odd Sizes — Solid Colors Scarlet, Black

## TEXAS TECH COLLEGE

## A GOOD PLACE TO EAT THE LOG CABIN

1301 College Ave.

### "YOU'LL LIKE IT"

## Pictures for La Ventana

Must Give Satisfaction THAT'S WHY

## BROWN'S STUDIO

Are "Official College Photographers"

## WATCH FOR THE DATE OF LAS BONITAS ELECTION

IT WILL BE ANNOUNCED NEXT WEEK

## IMPORTANT!

TURN IN YOUR PICTURES FOR LAS BONITAS TODAY

--La Ventana Staff

## SLIPOVER SWEATERS AT \$3.95

Formerly \$5.00

Odd Sizes — Solid Colors Scarlet, Black

## TEXAS TECH COLLEGE

Constitution

(Continued From Page 2)

student publications and allowances for expenses shall be fixed by the Student council and the Board of Student Publications acting separately.

Sec. 10. No change may be made in the salary of any officer for the immediate year, but all changes must be made for the following year.

ARTICLE V

Nomination and Election of Officers

Sec. 1. The Student council shall arrange an annual secret ballot election, which shall be held the last Monday and Tuesday before the start of each spring term, at which the following officers shall be elected:

- a.—Editor of the Toreador.
b.—Editor of La Ventana.
c.—Business manager of the Toreador.
d.—Business manager of La Ventana.

Sec. 2. The Student council shall place the names of the candidates for these offices on the ballot under the following regulations:
a.—A signed statement from the registrar of the college showing the candidates eligibility must be filed with the secretary of the Student association.

Sec. 3. The president of the Student association shall call a convocation the Wednesday preceding the secret ballot election at which the following officers shall be elected by standing vote:

- a.—President of the Student association.
b.—Vice-president of the Student association.
c.—Secretary-treasurer of the Student association.
d.—Student representative to the Athletic council.

Sec. 4. For the secret ballot election, ballot boxes shall be placed in each school and every student shall be required to vote in his own school, using the official ballot of the Student association, prepared by the Student council.

Sec. 5. All ballot boxes shall be placed in the vaults of the business office as soon as the polls are closed on election days, and after the election is over, they shall remain there until the Student council has assembled to count the ballots.

Sec. 6. In case there are more than two candidates for an office the voter shall fill out his ballot according to preference, rating the candidates according to his first, second, third, choices, etc.

Sec. 7. The four classes shall meet not later than two weeks after classes begin in the fall term, and elect the following officers:
a.—President.
b.—Vice-president.
c.—Secretary-treasurer.

Sec. 8. The date of these elections must appear in The Toreador the week preceding the elections.

Sec. 9. The senior, junior and sophomore classes shall elect their representatives to the Student council at this meeting.

Sec. 10. The freshman class shall elect their two yell leaders at this election, and shall elect their representatives to the Student council at their first meeting in the winter term.

Sec. 11. At the last meeting of the Student council in the spring term the president of the Student association shall administer the following oath to the president-elect, who shall, on taking the oath, assume the duties of office:

"I do hereby solemnly swear (or affirm) that I will faithfully execute the duties of my office, and will, to the best of my ability, preserve, protect and defend the constitution and laws of the Student association of Texas Technological college, and guide the legislation of the Student council in the channels that will be most beneficial to the greatest number of students."

Sec. 12. The new president shall administer the same oath to the members elected to the Student council in the next fall term.

ARTICLE VI

Amendments

Sec. 1. This constitution may be amended in the following manner:
a.—A majority of the members of the Student council must vote in favor of the amendment.
b.—The amendment must be published in The Toreador at least one week before it is voted on by the Student association.

Sec. 2. Amendments to the constitution may be made by petition in the following manner:
a.—A petition must be signed by ten per cent of the members of the Student association.

Sec. 3. The petition must be presented to the president of the Student association who will present it to the Student association in general convocation one week after it has been published in The Toreador.

Sec. 4. A majority vote of the members of the Student association shall be sufficient to pass the amendment.

Advisory Board Of YWCA To Entertain Cabinet Members

The advisory board of the YWCA will entertain the members of the cabinet with a dinner party next Tuesday night, January 19 in the home of Mrs. Maple Wilson, 2409 Broadway.

The advisory board is composed of the ladies of the town who sponsor the YWCA. They are: Mesdames Roscoe Wilson, Maple Wilson, J. T. Krueger, J. C. Ballinger, J. C. Granbery, W. Horn, O. C. Corry, William Dingus, Mary Doak, and W. B. Price; and Misses Louise Jennings, Margaret Weeks, and Mabel Erwin.

Miss Jewel Laney And Hughes Gilliam Marry

Miss Jewel Laney and Mr. Hughes Gilliam were married December 23 at the bride's home in Munday.

Miss Laney is a senior pre-medical student in Tech. Gilliam is the son of Mrs. Leon Gilliam of Haskell and is a junior in the pre-med department. They are now residing at 2305 Seventh street.

Tech Debate Team Meets N. M. U. In February

Tech men's debate team will meet New Mexico university the last of February, instead of the first part of January as previously announced.

The question for discussion is: "Resolved that the Several States Should Adopt a Plan of Compulsory Unemployment Insurance". The affirmative will be defended by New Mexico.

Debaters for the Tech team have not yet been announced.

Miss Jones Smith And Jewell Phillips Wed

Miss Jones Brown Smith and Jewell Phillips were married in Clovis, New Mexico, November 25.

Miss Smith has attended West Texas State Teachers college and is now a junior at Tech. Mr. Phillips has attended a college in Abilene and is a sophomore in Tech.

Las Vivarachas Entertain Guests With Buffet Supper

The Las Vivarachas entertained Sunday night from 6 to 7:30 o'clock with a buffet supper at the Hilton hotel. Sweet peas and chrysanthemums formed the centerpiece.

Special guests were: Nancy Faver, Mary McMurray, Sallye Bean, Lenora Brownfield, Eleanor Simmons, Marjorie Eaton, Louise Jones, and Martha Alice Fenney.

The big event is coming. See it.

YMCA Discussion Groups Are Reorganized For This Term

Permanent officers for the year were elected by the Froth Y. council at a meeting Sunday afternoon at the home of Jot Smyth, 2217 Main street.

Committee chairmen appointed by Kahn are: Jennings Lewis, Membership committee; Lloyd Glover, Social committee; Jot Smyth, Program committee; Hubert Allensworth, Publicity and Attendance committee.

Kahn announced that plans for the new term are being drawn up and will be announced soon.

Miss Mamie Robinson And Prof. C. J. Rodeffer Marry

Miss Mamie Robinson became the bride of Charles Jack Rodeffer, January 1.

The bride graduated in June from the University of North Carolina. Mr. Rodeffer is an instructor in mathematics at Texas Technological college. This is his third year at Tech.

Mrs. Wm. Dingus Entertains Methodist Class With Party

Mrs. William Dingus is to be at home to the second group of her class in the First Methodist Sunday school this afternoon from 4 until 6 o'clock.

The newly organized Physics club will hold its first regular meeting Friday night at 7:30 o'clock in the chemistry building.

The officers of the club are: Charles E. Houston, president, and Ena Armstrong, secretary and treasurer.

"Solutions to all texts in Mathematics"

Every Problem Solved. Every Step Shown. Diagrams.

Doman Pub. Co. 4001 Walnut St. Phila., Pa.

Tech Choral Club Works On Scotch Song Cycle

The Choral club, which consists of mixed voices, is working on a Scotch song cycle, along with the Rosemaiden cantata begun last term.

A request has been made for more male voices to balance those of the women. All boys interested in singing either tenor or bass are urged to try out at the regular sessions on Wednesday evenings in the engineering auditorium.

Centaur Club Entertains Guests With Stag Smoker

Guests were entertained Sunday night by the Centaur, men's social organization, in a smoker at the Hilton Hotel.

A light supper was served, consisting of a meat cocktail, sandwich stripe, coffee and dessert.

Blanche Brown, '29, is doing home

demonstration work in Brazos county.

After a well known Socialist had made a tour of the South, two negroes were discussing the socialistic idea of having everything in common.

"I sure would," answered Joe. "And suppose you had two pigs, would you give me one of them too?"

"Go on there, you nigger, you knows I see got two goats."

Building activity in Czechoslovakia is increasing.

Meet Your Friends At TECH DRUG "The Store That Service Bull"

(Staff's Note)—You can subscribe for the Toreador to send to your friends. They will like to know all about Tech and will sure appreciate it.

--The Staff.

Have You Winter Proofed Your Car ?? IF NOT, SEE MAGNOLIA SERVICE STATION Main And College Avenue "SEVEN POINT" SERVICE

STATIONERY SALE of 43 Tablets of College Seal Stationery at 85c Formerly \$1.15 Value TEXAS TECH COLLEGE BOOKSTORE

JUST ARRIVED NEW Silk Dresses AND Knit Suits AT \$5.95 Just the thing for Sport and School Wear LA MODE SHOPPE 1018 Broadway

DID YOU KNOW? JAN. 28TH IS THE LAST DAY FOR LA VENTANA PICTURES ONLY TWO MORE WEEKS! BETTER HURRY --The Staff

KEEP THE CORRECT TIME DURING 1932 BY VISITING OUR REPAIR SHOP \$1 Cleaning Main Spring Jewels Stems Staffs Sandwiches On Toast Any Kind 15c JACKSON DRUG Phone 1880 Nullmeyer Apts. Bldg.

IT'S COMING! WATCH FOR IT !!!!!!!